From: WILLIAMS, Emma (Principal Planning Officer) ||| G

Sent: 27 October 2022 10:37

Tos Challs, Phoce [

Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL] FW: Adequacy of Consultation Request **Planning ?**
Good morning

With respect to the Hynet Adequacy of Consultation request, Cheshire East Council is satisfied with the
scope of the consultation and has no comments to make.

Regards

Emma Williams | Cheshire East Council
Principal Planning Officer

Cheshire East Council

el I |
www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

PLEASE SEE LINK BELOW DETAILING HOW THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT WILL
OPERATE IN LIGHT OF THE CORONA VIRUS SITUATION

https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/planning/coronavirus-covid19-planning-building-control-
and-land-charges-information.aspx
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above
named. As the email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the
above named person or responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an
intended recipient please delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software
viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should
therefore be aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any
monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not
necessarily reflect those of the Council.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cheshireeast.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Chynetco2pipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0a9d75270c284f3e347708dab80074b7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638024609339093692%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m7F14uOk4nppwVbjw75OICfa8I1GzVQ1VSeGKG2Eu4I%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cheshireeast.gov.uk%2Fplanning%2Fcoronavirus-covid19-planning-building-control-and-land-charges-information.aspx&data=05%7C01%7Chynetco2pipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0a9d75270c284f3e347708dab80074b7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638024609339093692%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GhdBA2WOS6pSeScMaLrqkZsHf6ZLIQeJ9ANJilNeizc%3D&reserved=0
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